



NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON

Commissioner
Betty Rivera
Cabinet Secretary

Lori Wootenbery

Director
Oil Conservation Division

20 September 2002

Metrose Operating
5813 Grand Blvd. Ste B
Oklahoma City, Ok 73118

Dear Sir:

The wells indicated on the attached list are scheduled for expiration of their 'Temporary Abandoned' status this year.

It is requested that you furnish this office with your future plans for all wells listed. These options may include:

1. Returning the wells to production, injection or disposal as appropriate.
2. Request extension of TA status and performing an MIT test (casing integrity test).
3. Submit a plan for plug and abandonment on form C-103.

Please notify this office as soon as possible of your intentions by submitting a Form C-103 for each well. The completed Form C-103 must be in our office on or before 30 days after the date of expiration for each well. If a request for extension is requested please be prepared to offer a date for testing.

Respectfully,

Van Barton
Field Rep. II

*Wooten
9-26-02*

Chk files for last filing

Oil Conservation Division • 1301 W Grand • Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Phone: (505) 748-1283 • Fax: (505) 748-9720 • <http://www.ogrd.state.nm.us>